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WILL1AY M. FREEMAN HOUSE
NEAR JEFFERSON, MARLON COUNTY, TEXAS

o0 o

The present owner is C. A. Deware, Jefferson,
Texas and the house is being occupied by Mr. Deware.
I+ iz impossible to ascertain the identity and dates
of intermédlate occupancies.

A deed recorded March 15, 1850 shows t+hst t+he
property was bought by Willian.¥. Freeman for his
minor children, Mary B., Vlrglnia Cs; Inecy Co, and
Martha E. C. Freemen. The house was in all probability
eracted between 1850 and 18855,

_ There i3 no evidence of any alterations or re-
modeling of consequence since the original construction.
The house is now in a bad state of repsir.

-No record of an Architect for the house 1is
available, but it is known that +he house was built
entirely by negro slaves., All brick was made and
all lumber was cut on the property.

. In the 1850's Jefferson was an important shipping
genter with a population of 50,000 people. Cypress
Bayou on which it is located, was t+hen navigable. This

is evidence that the house was built during an era of
prosperity. The population of Jefferson has dwindled

to 1,800 people +oday.
Approvedm&_mm.w;f
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The Texas Society, Daugh-
*ers of the American Revolu-
don has purchased an anle-
pellum hous e, the Freeman
Plantation, in Jefferson, Tex.
Past records of the society
will be kept here and a dis-
play of DAR projects will be
maintained.

The home is one of many on
the Jefferson Pilgrimage held
each May and is set on 18
acres of wooded property with
anatural stream running
through. Constructed in 1850,
the home has hand-hewn
beams 14 x 14 inches that ex-
tend the length of the build-

ng.
The first floor is of old
rrick with ground-to-eaves
-illars, Four colummns that

FREEMAN PLANTATION HOME IN JEFFERSON

Thursday, Sept. 2, 1971
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+ « « new purchase of Texas Society of the DAR

Texas DAR Obtains Freeman Plantation

support the roof of the sus
pended porch are huilt of
handmade brick. Each of the
eight original rooms has a
large open fireplace.

Most of the origiral antique
furniture has also been pur-
chased by the DAR. A large
wing has recently been added
to the rear of the original
home to provide facilities for
modern living with central air
couditioning and heating.

Even though the kitc hen
has been modernized, it still
has its open fireplace and
iron keitles.

The TFreeman Plantation
home has been awarded the
plague of the Historic Anieri-
can Building Committee ond
the Texas Historical Society

Committee marker. The
house has been sketcned hy
architects of the National

Park S_er\jme and filed in the
Co__grggsm_qal Library 45 an

exaniple 0. French-Colonial

architecture generally called
“Louisiana Raised Cottage.”
Mrs. Ford Hubbard, state
regent, chose the location of
]tggt house as her special pro-
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